Texington, K¥y.»
September 16, 1915,

8. Monroe Nickell, ¥sq.,
Hazard » K¥. »
Dear Sir:

Replying to your courteous favor of the 16th.
inst., I have to say that since I wrote vou on the 9th
inst. , ¥r. Landrum has been at my office, and I have gone
ovar the case of Sterl Vest v. the L. & 3. ih the Porxy

Cirauit Court, about which you have been sriting me.

I note that it is very desirable from your stand~
point to have this case adjusted promptly. if there is
any chance for us to get together on a comrpomise basis.
I am sure ¥r. Landrum understands this, and I doubt not
that you will hear from him some time in the near future.

Very truly yours,

SHW/RCR. Counsel.




